

PROFILE



I am an expert web and mobile developer based in Kab. Banjar, Kalimantan Selatan. with a rich experience of over +6 years in programming.



Phone +62 85954513194



Email

irull.borneo@gmail.com



Address

Jl. Handil Dua, Manarap Lama, Kabupaten Banjar, Kalimantan Selatan

EDUCATION



2010 - 2014 Technical Information Politeknik Negeri Banjarmasin

GPA: 2.88

2014 - 2016 Bachelor Of Design Fauget University

GPA: 2.98

MUHAMMAD KHAIRULLAH

WEB & MOBILE PROGRAMMER

WORK EXPERIENCE



2015 - 2016

SMP NEGERI 8 Banjarmasin

IT Teacher

Teach a lessons to students, and computer lab. manager

2016 - 2020

Mitra Suzuki

Software Enginnering

I am responsible for developing and maintaining the company's website. The applications that I often develop are applications about finance, HR, and stock in the warehouse

2016 - 2017

sejutamentor.com

PROGRAMMER (Part Time)

I'm part of a team and work developing apps from scratch until the app is on playstore. I am responsible as a programmer who develops all the features in the web application

2020 - 2021

AMC GROUP

FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

I am fully responsible for develop and maintain company applications in the retail and restaurant sector.

2021 - 2022

Angular

Tracesync

FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

I am responsible for developing various other company applications for web and mobile.

SQL Server

SKILLS & EXPERTISE

